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DATE: February 4, 2025 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Automotive Exhaust Duct Extension 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B25015 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

Questions Received: 
 

1. Can you provide the sign in sheet for the job walk? 
Answer: No contractors attended the optional site walk-through. 

 
2. For bidding purposes please advise on the existing floor thickness we should consider for 

concrete floor removal. 
Answer: Existing concrete is 5” thick. 
 

3. For bidding purposes are overcuts permitted for concrete floor removal? 
Answer: Yes 
 

4. Please confirm the required centers on rebar dowels, 18" or 24"? Is rebar mat required for 
the trench or just the large area at tie in? 
Answer: There are both.  The #4 bars each way at 18” on center in the slab filled areas (both) 
and the ½” bars dowels staggered at 24” on center into the slab on sides. Just as it reads 
(Typical). 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 
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